From: Bellas, John <jbellas@mbakerintl.com>

Sent time: 04/10/2019 05:41:12 PM

To: mindy.nguyen@lacity.org

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: Mindy Nguyen shared "Hollywood Center Project - Internal" with you
Hi Mindy,

Sorry for the terribly delayed response to your email below. | was in jury duty when | saw your email and then it slipped my
mind. In any case, | have uploaded the version of the GHG section that | was reviewing to the Dropbox, with a note highlighting
were | suspended my review. Unfortunately, | didn’t get very far. | was still on the Regulatory Framework section.

Hope you are doing well. | miss you guys!
-John

From: Mindy Nguyen (via Dropbox) <no-reply@dropbox.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 10:25 AM

To: Bellas, John <jbellas@mbakerintl.com>

Subject: EXTERNAL: Mindy Nguyen shared "Hollywood Center Project - Internal" with you

L 4

Hi John,

Mindy Nguyen (mindy.nguyen@]lacity.org) invited you to edit the folder

"Hollywood Center Project - Internal" on Dropbox.

Mindy said:

"Hi guys, You can upload any review you've completed to date onto this
dropbox. It's a private internal one that is not shared with the
applicant/consultant team. Thanks so much for all your help. I really
appreciate it and can't wait until we can work together again

(literally)... But! This is not goodbye forever, just so long for now!"

Go to folder

Enjoy!
The Dropbox team

Report to Dropbox
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